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Sandmeyer, Bob

From: Brislin, Chelsea L.
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 2:36 PM
To: Sandmeyer, Bob
Cc: Brereton, Catherine A.
Subject: Gaines Mini-Grant

Afternoon Bob!  
 
Thanks so much for your submission to the Gaines Mini‐Grant Program. Your proposal doesn’t meet the specific 
requirements of the mini‐grant program; However, we recognize that your Environmental Humanities initiative  is still in 
its early stages and that it will eventually be of real importance to the campus community. We would, therefore, like to 
provide $500 of funding to the operating budget for your program. For assistance with processing payment, please 
provide   with the name and email address of your Department 
Manager/Budget Officer. Catherine will work with them to facilitate the transfer of these funds.  
 
As your initiative develops, we encourage you to contact us with other, specific funding requests, outside of the mini‐
grant program. We look forward to seeing this initiative come to life! 
Chelsea  
 
 

 

Chelsea Brislin, PhD 
Associate Director, Gaines Center for the Humanities 
Affiliate Faculty, UK Appalachian Center  
The Bingham Davis House 
218 East Maxwell Street  
Lexington, Kentucky 40506  
University of Kentucky 
859-257-5358 
clbris4@uky.edu  
 

 

 
 




